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Coventry Clty Council Information Governance Team

Postal Address:
Coventry City Council
PO Box 15

Council House
Coventry

CV1 5RR

www.coventry.gov.uk

E-mail: infogov@coventry.gov.uk
Phone: 024 7697 5408

28 June 2023
Dear Sir/Madam

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: FOI524275943

Thank you for your request for information relating to Supply of Surveillance Cameras.
You have requested the following information:

| would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act,
details in respect to the contract below.

COV — Supply of Surveillance Cameras:
http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:602366-2019: TEXT:EN:HTML

The details we require are:
1. What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?

The contract includes the delivery of support and maintenance for the cameras supplied. This
includes a KPI in relation to the camera’s operability and the response times for rectifying any
faults / support requests.

2. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful &
not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages

There was no PQQ stage concluded as part of the process.

The Council received responses from the below suppliers for the ITT:

Wireless CCTV, Rapid Vision, IP Security Systems, Avighna Software, Clear Sound Alarms,
Olympian Security



3. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract
to the current date

£429,386.08
4. Start date & duration of framework/contract?

Start date: 2 March 2020
Expiry Date: 1 April 2028

5. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders
for when this contract was last advertised?

Separate specification provided.

6. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the
extension?

None remaining that can be taken past the expiry date.

7. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either
extended or renewed?

No.
8. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?
Street Enforcement Manager within Street Enforcement, Environmental Services at the Council.

The supply of information in response to a FOI/EIR request does not confer an automatic right to
re-use the information. You can use any information supplied for the purposes of private study and
non-commercial research without requiring further permission. Similarly, information supplied can
also be re-used for the purposes of news reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please
contact us if you wish to use the information for any other purpose.

For information, we publish a variety of information such as: FOI/EIR Disclosure Log, Publication
Scheme, Facts about Coventry and Open Data that you may find of useful if you are looking for
information in the future.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our response.
Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt of our response to
your original request — email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information Commissioner,
who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email icocasework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.



Yours faithfully

Information Governance



